VERATEX, INC. cRED LT ME MO
P.0O. Box é82
New York, NY 10108-0682 Date: 02/22/2016 No: 31191
Phone: 1-212-683-9300 Terms: NET CREIT

Fax: 1-212-683-9300

Salesman:HSE

To: JADE SWIMWEAR,LP
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
PLO. BOX 190
MOHNTON, PA 19540

Quantity Description Price Amount

-481 .000 CREDIT FOR GOODS RETURNED. 1.750 -841.75
STYLE V406 RED 60"

Lot#:19517/21854600

Total Amount: -841 .75




Please enter as:
Style V406 Red 60"
d.o.# 19517/21854600

Roll# 2185460003 231 yds
2185460002 250 yds

Thanks,
Wei

From: Warehouse [mailto:warehouse@tstlogistics.com]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 10:03 AM

To: Wei Chang

Subject: RE: 2 ROLLS RCVD 02/19/16

Please see attached copies of labels attached to each roll.

Thank you,

Melanie Anderson

TST Logistics, Inc.
800-822-1063 ext. 235

From: Wei Chang [mailto:wchang@warpknittricot.com]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 4:50 AM

To: Warehouse

Subject: RE: 2 ROLLS RCVD 02/19/16

Melanie:
They do not have packing slip. Can you please find out the roll# and yards on label?

Thanks,
Wei

From: Warehouse [mailto:warehouse@tstiogistics.com]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 2:55 PM
To: wchang@warpknittricot.com

Subject: 2 ROLLS RCVD 02/19/16

Good afternoon-

We received 2 RED rolls in today via UPS with no packing slip.
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